
 
 
 1 
 
 2 
 
 3 
 
 4 
 
 5 
 
 6 
 
 7 
 
 8 
 
 9 
 
 10 
 
 11 
 
 12 
 
 13 
 
 14 
 
 15 
 
 16 
 
 17 
 
 18 
 
 19 
 
 20 
 
 21 
 
 22 
 
 23 
 
 24 
 
 25 
 
   26  

Honorable Robert S. Lasnik 
 
 
Lory R. Lybeck (WSBA #14222) 
Brian T Hodges (WSBA #31976) 
Lybeck Murphy, LLP 
7525 SE 24th Street, Ste. 500 
Mercer Island, WA  98040-2334 
206-230-4255 /phone 
206-230-7791 /fax 
lrl@lybeckmurphy.com  
bth@lybeckmurphy.com  
Attorneys for defendant  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

Western District of Washington, at Seattle 
 
INTERSCOPE RECORDS, a California 
general partnership; CAPITAL RECORDS, 
INC., a Delaware corporation; SONY BMG 
MUSIC ENTERTAINMENT, a Delaware 
general partnership; ATLANTIC 
RECORDING CORPORATION, a 
Delaware corporation; BMG MUSIC, a 
New York general partnership; VIRGIN 
RECORDS OF AMERICA, INC., a 
California corporation 
 
   Plaintiffs, 
 
  v. 
 
DAWNELL LEADBETTER, 
 
   Defendant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

 
No. C05-1149(RSL) 
Yarmuth File Sharing Litigation 
 
ANSWER 

 
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1.         Defendant admits the allegations of the nature of the case in paragraph 1. 

2.         Defendant admits the allegations of subject matter jurisdiction in paragraph 2.  
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3.         Defendant admits the allegations of personal jurisdiction of paragraph 3 but 

denies that any acts of infringement occurred.  

PARTIES

4.         Answering paragraphs 4 through 9 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege 

their corporate form and principal locations, Defendant has no ability to determine the accuracy 

of the allegations and lacks information sufficient to form a belief as to the facts alleged, and 

on that basis, Defendant denies them. 

5.         Defendant admits that she resides in this District, as alleged in paragraph 10. 

ALLEGED INFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHTS 

6.      Answering paragraph 11 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs repeat and reallege 

by incorporation the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 through 10 of the Complaint, 

Defendant answers these allegations as set forth in paragraphs 1 through 5 above. 

7.      Answering paragraph 12 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege ownership 

and authority to control certain copyrighted materials, Defendant has no ability to determine 

the accuracy of the allegations and lacks information sufficient to form a belief as to the facts 

alleged, and on that basis, Defendant denies them. 

8.      Answering paragraph 13 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege exclusive 

rights to copy certain copyrighted materials, Defendant has no ability to determine the accuracy 

of the allegations and lacks information sufficient to form a belief as to the facts alleged, and 

on that basis, Defendant denies them. 
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9.      Defendant denies paragraph 14 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege that 

Defendant downloaded and/or distributed certain copyrighted materials using an online media 

distribution system.  Defendant did not engage in any of the alleged infringing activities.  

Plaintiffs have brought this suit against the wrong party. 

10.      Answering paragraph 15 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege that they 

placed copyright notices on certain materials, Defendant has no ability to determine the 

accuracy of the allegations and lacks information sufficient to form a belief as to the facts 

alleged, and on that basis, Defendant denies them. 

11.      Defendant denies paragraph 16 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege that 

Defendant intentionally and willfully infringed copyright holders’ rights with indifference to 

Plaintiffs’ rights.  Defendant did not engage in any of the alleged infringing activities.  

Plaintiffs have brought this suit against the wrong party. 

12.      Defendant denies paragraph 17 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege 

entitlement to statutory damages and attorney fees.  Defendant did not engage in any of the 

alleged infringing activities.  Plaintiffs have brought this suit against the wrong party. 

13.  Defendant denies paragraph 18 of the Complaint in which Plaintiffs allege 

entitlement to equitable and injunctive relief.   Defendant has not engaged in any of the alleged 

infringing activities.  Plaintiffs have brought this suit against the wrong party. 

AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES 

Defendant hereby asserts the following Affirmative Defenses in this case: 
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1.         Some or all of the purported infringement alleged by Plaintiffs are barred by the 

statutes of limitations set forth in the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 507. 

2. Plaintiffs’ have failed to comply with the statutory filing requirements of the 

Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. § 501 et seq. 

3. Plaintiffs’ claims are barred by their failure to mitigate damages. 

4.      Plaintiffs fail to state a claim against Defendant on which relief can be granted.  

5.      Plaintiffs have failed to join necessary and indispensable parties under Fed. R. 

Civ. Pro. 19.   

6.      Contributory fault of third party.  

7. Fault of a Nonparty.  Defendant does not know who participated in the alleged 

infringing activity. 

8. The action is barred by the Doctrine of Laches.  

9.   Plaintiffs are not entitled to equitable relief under the doctrine of unclean hands. 

  10. Plaintiffs have failed to mitigate their damages. 

11.   Plaintiffs’ subpoena to Defendant’s Internet provider, Comcast Cable 

Communications, Inc., is invalid because defendant’s personal identifying information was 

disclosed without providing required notice of the subpoena.  Accordingly, the identification of 

the Defendant violated Defendant’s due process rights and renders Plaintiffs’ claims invalid.  
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WHEREFORE, Defendant prays this Honorable Court for the following relief: 

1.     For dismissal of the Plaintiffs’ action with prejudice; 

2.     For an order that Plaintiffs shall take no relief from their complaint herein; 

3.     For an award of Defendant’s costs and attorneys’ fees herein incurred; and 

4.     For such further and other relief and the Court deems fair and just. 

 
 
 Respectfully submitted this 3rd day of August, 2005. 
 
     LYBECK MURPHY, LLP 
 
 
     By:   /s/ Lory R. Lybeck___________ 

      Lory R. Lybeck (WSBA #14222) 
      Brian T Hodges (WSBA #31976) 

     Attorneys for defendant  
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON  

 
I hereby certify that on the _3rd_ day of August, 2005, I electronically filed the foregoing Notice of 
Appearance with the Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system, which will send notification of 
such filing to the following:  

 
 

Atty/Plaintiffs:  
Christian N. Oldman 
Lane Powell PC 
1420 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4100 
Seattle, WA 98101 
206-223-7000/phone 
206-223-7107/fax 
oldhamc@lanepowell.com  
 

All parties are registered as CM/ECF participants for electronic notification.  
 

DATED at Mercer Island, Washington, this _3rd  day of August, 2005. 
 

_______/s/ Lory R. Lybeck_________  
Lory R. Lybeck (WSBA #14222) 

                   Brian T Hodges (WSBA #31976) 
Attorneys for defendant  
Lybeck Murphy, LLP  
7525 SE 24th Street, Ste. 500  
Mercer Island, WA 98040  
(206) 230-4255 /phone 
(206) 230-7791 /fax 
lrl@lybeckmurphy.com  
bth@lybeckmurphy.com 
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